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January 14, 2026 
Proposal No. 608051-132406 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

To Prospective Bidders and Others on: 

WILMINGTON 
Federal Aid Project No. STP/CMQ/HSI-0034(030)X 

Reconstruction on Route 38 (Main Street), from Route 62 to the Woburn C.L. 
 

PROPOSAL TO BE OPENED AND READ: TUESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2026 at 2:00 P.M. 
Transmitting changes to the Contract Documents as follows: 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: One page. 
 
Take note of the above and acknowledge Addendum No. 2 in your Expedite Proposal file before 
submitting your bid. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Eric M. Cardone, P.E. 

Construction Contracts Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MB 
c: Kernan, Eamon, Project Manager  
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WILMINGTON 
Federal Aid Project No. STP/CMQ/HSI-0034(030)X 

Reconstruction on Route 38 (Main Street), from Route 62 to the Woburn C.L. 
(608051-132406) 

Questions and Responses Addendum No. 2, January 14, 2026 
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D.W. White Construction, Inc., e-mail dated January 8, 2026 
 
Question 3) Please provide the locations for removal of asbestos pay item 182.2? 
 
Response 3) The location of asbestos removal is to be determined based on the inspection and 

testing of the existing duct bank during the removal. 
 
Question 4) Please confirm the measurement of 182.2 Removal of Asbestos is per FOOT of 

each individual pipe/conduit, not per FOOT of ductbank? 
 
Response 4) Item 182.2, Removal of Asbestos, is measured per foot of ductbank, regardless of 

the number of pipes or conduits within the ductbank. 
 
Question 5) Please confirm items 801.412, 801.414, 801.416 4 inch electric conduit are for 

Verizon conduits. 
 
Response 5) Correct, items 801.412, 801.414, 801.416 4-inch electric conduit are for the 

Verizon duct banks. 
 
Question 6) Do daily vehicle counts allow for detours of Route 38?   
 
Response 6) The only anticipated vehicular detour involves a short-term full closure of Route 

38 to install the temporary pedestrian bridge at Maple Meadow Brook, as detailed 
in the specification section titled “Route 38 Traffic Management for Temporary 
Pedestrian Bridge Installation.” Due to the brief duration of this detour, a vehicle 
counting program is not expected to be necessary. Long-term closure and detour of 
Rte 38 is not anticipated and should not be expected. 

 
Question 7) Please confirm measurement and locations for bid item 303.12-12 Inch Ductile Iron 

Water Pipe (Mechanical Joint). 
 
Response 7) This will be answered in a future addendum. 
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